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—Dr. Madhuri Sadgir
Assistant Professor,
Department of Physical Education,
University of Mumbai,
Vidyanagari, Santacruz (East),
Mumbai — 400 098.

Madam,

This has reference to the letter No.DPE/782 of 2016, dated 05.07.2016
(forwarded by the Head, Department of Geography vide letter No.DPE/923 of 2016, dated
19.09.2016) requesting financial assistance (reimbursement) of Rs.73,000.00

(Rupees seventy-three thousand only), for presenting paper in the International
Conference at University of Mauritius, during 14.07.2016 to 15.07.2016.

In this connection, | am to inform you that your application was
placed before the UGC Unassigned Grant Committee at its meeting held in
the chamber of Pro-Vice-Chancellor, Fort, on Friday, 2"! December, 2016, at
03.00 p.m. The committee has considered your request.” Accordingly, you have
been granted financial assistance of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees forty thousand only),

for the purpose, from the UGC Unassigned Grant for the financial year
2016-2017.

You are, therefore, requested to submit necessary documents to the
Accounts Section for financial assistance.

Yours faithfully,

Assistant Registrar, GAD
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